## DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

## Minutes, November 3, 2021 Regular Meeting

7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Derry Township Board of Supervisors was called to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by Vincent DeCario to adjourn the previous meeting.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Members present were: David Slifka, James Prohaska and Vincent DeCario-Supervisors; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer, Samuel Dalfonso, Solicitor, Donna Wano, Secretary/Treasurer

## Announcements:

Leaf Collection: Fridays, November 5<sup>th</sup> and November 12<sup>th</sup> (no grass clippings or branches/only paper bio-degradable bags which can be purchased at Shop 'N Save, True Value and Lowe's). Call Township office at (724) 694-8835 for pick-up.

Removal of unlicensed and non-inspected vehicles.

Reminder to residents to remove vehicles and portable basketball hoops off the road right-ofways for snow removal of Township roads.

The meeting was opened to the public for comments:

Kevin Rhea and Matthew Marren asked about the change in Ambulance Service. A discussion was held.

Gary Gruska and Gary Sheppard asked about the continuance of The 501. A discussion was held.

Jason Silvis, State Representative introduced himself and offered his assistance with any upcoming projects.

Chuck Barchfeld, Yvonne Earhart and Nadine Barchfeld had questions about new Junkyard Ordinance. A discussion was held.

Chuck Barchfeld asked about plastic recycling in Derry Township.

Motion was made by Vincent DeCario and seconded by James Prohaska to approve Minutes of October 5, 2021.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by Vincent DeCario to approve the payrolls of October 14 and 28, 2021 for payment.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by Vincent DeCario and seconded by James Prohaska to approve the bills of October 13, 15 and 27, 2021 for payment.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by Vincent DeCario to approve the Treasurer's Report for October 2021.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by Vincent DeCario and seconded by James Prohaska to approve Resolution No. 608-2021 to amend Budget for 2021 to include \$723,578.26 received from the American Rescue Plan.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by Vincent DeCario to approve Resolution 609-2021 for the following supplemental appropriations from the American Rescue Plan Allocation: \$100,000 to DTMA for the Keystone State Park Sanitary Sewer Extension.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by Vincent DeCario and seconded by James Prohaska to approve the Local Share Assessment Agreement for the period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022 with the Westmoreland County Transit Authority.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by Vincent DeCario to present the proposed Budget for 2022. The Budget will be available for public inspection during normal office hours until Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at which time the Budget will be formally adopted.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by Vincent DeCario and seconded by James Prohaska to approve the Borbonus Subdivision on Stoney Run Road contingent upon the approval of the Westmoreland County Department of Planning.

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Vincent DeCario to table the Zajdel Subdivision on Pittsburgh Street due to being incomplete.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes

David Slifka congratulated the newly elected Supervisor, Donald Kepple.

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by Vincent DeCario to recess until Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and David Slifka-yes